

TO: Mayor Robert E. Simison
Members of the City Council

FROM: Kyle Radek, Assistant City Engineer-Water

DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBJECT: PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH NAMPA & MERIDIAN IRRIGATION
DISTRICT FOR FUTURE STATE HIGHWAY 16 WATER MAIN
IMPROVEMENTS

REQUESTED COUNCIL DATE: November 9, 2021

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

A. Move to:

1. Approve the Project Agreement
2. Authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Kyle Radek, Assistant City Engineer	208-489-1343
Warren Stewart, City Engineer	208-489-0350
Laurelei McVey, Director of Public Works	208-985-1257

III. DESCRIPTION

A. Background

The Idaho Transportation Department plans to begin construction of State Highway 16, from Ustick Rd to Chinden Rd in the spring of 2022. The new highway will cross existing City water and sewer mains in several locations. The City desires to upgrade water main crossings at three locations to insure there are no future disruptions to the new high-speed, high-volume facility or the City's water service. One of these locations falls within the Nampa & Meridian Irrigation

District (NMID) easement for the McFadden drain. Written permission is required to work within an irrigation district easement.

B. Proposed Project

The proposed project is an agreement allowing the City's contractor to work within NMID's easement to execute our project construction.

IV. **IMPACT**

A. Fiscal Impact:

Fees associated with the creation and execution of the project agreement are approximately \$500.

V. **ALTERNATIVES**

There are no alternatives to obtaining written permission from NMID, which is required by state law.

VI. **TIME CONSTRAINTS**

Approval by Council will allow the project to proceed with construction anticipated to start in early spring 2022.

VII. **LIST OF ATTACHMENTS**

Proposed project agreement.

Approved for Council Agenda: WJS
ok